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Arul Balaji

From: Daya Sagar <dayasagar_b@omicsgroup.co.in>

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 6:41 PM

To: arul_n@omicsgroup.co.in

Subject: FW: editor acceptance

 

 

 

From: 陳師慶 [mailto:osycchna@ksts.seed.net.tw]  

Sent: 03 November 2015 13:58 
To: 'Journal of Bioremediation & Biodegradation' 

Subject: RE: editor acceptance 

 

YES 

 

From: Journal of Bioremediation & Biodegradation [mailto:editor.jbrbd@omicsonline.net]  

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 3:50 PM 

To: osycchna@ksts.seed.net.tw 
Subject: editor acceptance 

 

Dear.Ssu Ching Chen, 

Greetings from the journal of Bioremediation & Biodegredation 

I wish this mail finds you in good health. 

Thank you for serving as an Editor for our Journal. We are in a view to expand and modify our services to 

the major population of the scientific community. In this context, I would like to know if you are still 

interested to serve as an editorial board member for the journal. I would greatly appreciate if you tell me 

your decision (YES OR NO) as a reply towards this mail. 

Awaiting your prompt response 

Regards  

Daya  

 


